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January 22, 2026

ADDENDUM NO. 01 

Your reference is directed to RFx Number 3000025751 for the Invitation to Bid (ITB) for the State of Louisiana – Courier Services State Libraries - CRT, which is currently scheduled to open at 10:00AM CT on 01/27/2026. 

******************************************************************************Change to Specifications:
Attachment B – Specifications is being replaced in its entirety. See REVISED Attachment B - Specifications (attached).
******************************************************************************
The following are the Vendors’ Inquiries received by the deadline date of January 15, 2026, and the State’s Responses:

Vendor’s Inquiry #1: I watched the "How to Respond to an Invitation to Bid" video posted by your office and was confused by the presenter's explanation of "shall" and "must". Would my bid be immediately rejected if I were to submit it without the proof of the insurance requirements? Or would I be provided the opportunity to get the insurance once I advance to the next phase?

State’s Response #1: The bid would not be rejected if proof of insurance isn’t submitted with the bid.  Proof of insurance will be required before an award is made.  

Vendor’s Inquiry #2: Do you have an estimation on the amount this contract has paid over the last 3 years? 

State’s Response #2: There is no current, active contract in regards to the current solicitation. An estimation of previous usage is not available.

Vendor’s Inquiry #3: Are there staffing and vehicle requirements or recommendations?

State’s Response #3: Please refer to the Revised Attachment B – Specifications, page 3, Section B.1 Shipping, Delivery, and Tracking, item k.

Vendor’s Inquiry #4: To ensure our pricing and logistics plan are as accurate as possible, could you provide more detail regarding the typical volume and size of the shipments? Specifically, are you looking for the transport of large, bulk-sized parcels (requiring a full truckload) or smaller, individual items like single books and CDs?

State’s Response #4: The volume of materials varies by library. The courier will be making multiple stops at different libraries on his/her route. Some locations may have a few bags to ship; some may have a large volume going out to other libraries. Traditionally, a cargo van is a sufficient size vehicle to make deliveries.

Vendor’s Inquiry #5: Is there a central pick up location or are you transporting library to library? 

State’s Response #5: There is no central pick-up location. Items must be collected twice weekly from each library across the State and delivered to any library within Louisiana. Vendors are encouraged to have several hubs throughout the State to ensure timely transfer and delivery of items between libraries. Refer to Attachment B – Specifications, page 8, APPENDIX A PARTICIPATING LIBRARY LIST.

Vendor’s Inquiry #6: Is there a set schedule that each library knows they need a pick up and/or delivery? 

State’s Response #6: Yes. Each library follows a set pickup and delivery schedule. Items are required to be picked up twice per week. The recommended schedules are Mondays and Thursdays or Tuesdays and Thursdays.

Vendor’s Inquiry #7: Can you provide a brief sample or more detail as to what a delivery day would look like? 

State’s Response #7: A typical delivery day consists of delivering and/or picking up orange bags containing library materials at each of the 68 participating libraries and the State Library of Louisiana, twice weekly. Deliveries and pickups must occur at established times when receiving staff are available. The size and volume of materials vary by location, ranging from a single bag at some libraries to multiple boxes at others.
Vendor’s Inquiry #8: Incumbent Service Provider – Could you please confirm whether there is a current contractor providing these services, and if so, the name of the firm? Understanding the existing service model will help us ensure a seamless transition and continuity of service for the participating libraries.

State’s Response #8: The State Library of Louisiana’s current purchase order is with Hackbarth Delivery Services.
Vendor’s Inquiry #9: Historical Service Metrics – To assist in our service planning and resource allocation, it would be helpful to understand any available historical data, such as:

a) Average annual package volume trends over the past contract period 
b) Seasonal fluctuations in delivery volume 
c) Any notable service adjustments made during the previous term 

State’s Response #9: 
a) Package volume is not available. Office of State Libraries estimates 6,500-7,000 stops per year.
b) Data is not available.
c) Data is not available.
Vendor’s Inquiry #10: When submitting the bid, do we include a copy of the paperwork we will be using to comply with the contract requirements? (I.e. monthly invoices, the 2 business day delivery schedule, the method chosen to ensure tracking and delivery, the method chosen to document monthly statistical reporting on service levels and delivery volumes)

State’s Response #10: Providing copies of the paperwork is optional. Vendors may include sample documentation (such as invoices, delivery schedules, tracking methods, and reporting formats) with their bid, but it is not required.

******************************************************************************
All else remains as on original Invitation to Bid.

******************************************************************************

THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY OFFICIALLY MADE A PART OF THE REFERENCED SOLICITATION.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: IF you have already submitted your bid and this Addendum does not cause you to revise your bid, you should acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by identifying your business name and by signing where indicated.  You may return this Acknowledgement by mail or delivery by hand or courier to: Office of State Procurement, 1201 N. 3rd Street, Ste. 2-160, Baton Rouge, LA  70802, or by fax to: (225) 342-9756.  The State reserves the right to request a completed Acknowledgement at any time.  Failure to execute an Acknowledgement shall not relieve the bidder from complying with the terms of its bid.

Addendum Acknowledged/No changes:

For: _______________________ By: _________________________


REVISION: If you have already submitted your bid and this Addendum requires you to revise your bid, you must indicate any change(s) below, identify your business name and sign where shown.  Revisions shall be delivered prior to bid opening by mail or delivery by hand or courier to:  Office of State Procurement, 1201 N. 3rd Street, Ste. 2-160, Baton Rouge, LA  70802, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756, and indicate the RFx number and the bid opening date and time on the outside of the envelope for proper identification, or by fax to:  (225) 342-9756.  Electronic transmissions other than by fax are not being accepted at this time.

Revisions received after bid opening shall not be considered and you shall be held to your original bid.

Revision:

For: _______________________ By: __________________________


By:	Emaly Tran
	Office of State Procurement
	Telephone No. 225-342-4820
	Email:  emaly.tran@la.gov 
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